
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 4:30 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Roberts, John (GOV); Tedder, Greg (GOV); Rustem, William (GOV)
Cc: Holyfield, Jeff (GOV); Silfven, Ken (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Flint/KWA

FYI - my understanding is that this is all worked out and everyone's on same page, yes?

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Date: April 30, 2013, 4:24:19 PM EDT
To: "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov>, "Buhs, Caleb (Treasury)" <BuhsC@michigan.gov>, "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <Wurfels@michigan.gov>, "Silfven, Ken (GOV)" <silfvenk@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Flint/KWA

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>
Date: April 30, 2013, 3:55:36 PM EDT
To: "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint/KWA

Brad,

FYI. The press release on Flint's decision regarding KWA and DWSD is being postponed until tomorrow. Jeff Wright, Genesee Co., is in Chicago today and Kurtz wanted him to be available to answer questions.

If something comes up my number is listed below.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314